

NADAAA



RICHARD LEE

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Richard Lee's professional work has included the Design and Project Management of varied institutional, commercial, and residential projects. Currently he is managing the renovations to multiple RISD dormitories in Providence, RI. He recently completed work on the new Daniels Building at the University of Toronto. Previously, he led the programming and design for the Raemian Model Home Gallery in South Korea, a U.S. Land Port of Entry, a corporate dining facility in New York along with an affiliated hotel/restaurant, an Office Tower for a fashion design company in South Korea (a P/A Award winner) and various commercial restaurant projects. He also served as Project Manager for the Northeastern University Multi-faith Chapel (winner of the Harleston Parker Medal 2002).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project Manager/ Senior Designer, 2011-present
NADAAA

Project Manager/ Senior Designer, 2005-2011
Office dA

Designer, 2001-2005
Schwartz/ Silver Architects

Designer, 1996- 1999
Office dA

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture in Urban Design 2001
Harvard University
Graduate School of Design

Bachelor of Architecture 1996
Bachelor of Fine Arts 1995
(European Honors Program, Rome , Italy)
Rhode Island School of Design

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

Rhode Island School of Design Dormitory Renovations (in process)

University of Toronto, Daniels Building
Architecture School: 59,000 sf adaptive reuse and 96,000 sf addition, 2017
Principal Hall, 2018
Gallery (in construction)

Miller Residence renovation, Boston, 2018

Beacon Street Residence renovation, Boston, MA 2012

Raemian Model Home Gallery, Seoul, South Korea, 2012
105,000 sf commercial showroom and offices

Conrad Hotel Lobby and Restaurant, New York, NY 2011

Corporate HQ Dining Hall and Served, New York, NY, 2010
17,000 sf cafeteria within financial services firm, LEED Gold

Land Port of Entry (a GSA project), Madawaska, Maine 2009
Border station between U.S. and Canada

Bina Osteria/Alimentari restaurant & market, Boston, MA, 2008
Restaurant/Market

Banq, Boston, MA, 2008
Restaurant & Bar

Obzee Fashion Headquarters, Seoul, Korea, 2007
Commerical offices/studios

Burke High School + combined Boston Public Library, Dorchester, MA 2005

University of Virginia Ruffin Hall Studio Art Building, Charlottesville, VA 2004

Shaw Center for the Arts: LSU Museum of Art + Manship Theatre, Baton Rouge, LA 2003

Mantra Restaurant, Boston, MA, 2001

Harvard University Graduate School of Design, Office renovations, 2001

Northeastern University Multi-faith Spiritual Center, Boston, MA 1998